

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-30 6:52:05 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: draft letter gov't assurance/indemnity

Did this go to Bruce last week?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: April 26, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: draft letter gov't assurance/indemnity

fyi

From: Michael Boll
Sent: April 26, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Michael Lyle; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: draft letter gov't assurance/indemnity

Further edits attached based on a combination of Mike's comments and my further review. Blacklined to yesterday's draft.

Kim, please let us know if you have comments. We would like to provide to Bruce later today so he has a draft in advance of our 10:30 meeting tomorrow.

Michael

From: Michael Boll
Sent: April 25, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Michael Lyle; Kim Marshall
Subject: draft letter gov't assurance/indemnity

IESO Privileged and Confidential

Attached is a first rough draft of a letter from Bruce to Serge requesting formal assurances and indemnity relating to Fair Hydro. Please let me know if I have missed any risks previously discussed. Also, I have no pride of authorship so word smith away! This is just to get the ball rolling.

Michael

Michael Boll | Director, Corporate/Commercial Legal Group

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message